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MEMORANDUM

October 4, 2002

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE

TO:
SERVICES
/
FROM : OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (ECHTERNACHT)¥H\&;
RE: DOCKET NO. 021005-EU - PETITION FOR EMERGENCY VARIANCE

FROM OR WAIVER OF INDIVIDUAL METERING REQUIREMENT OF RULE
25-6.049(A), F.A.C., BY LUXURY RESORTS INTERNATIONAL,

INC. D/B/A/ THE ATLANTIC

Attached is a letter from Marc Mazo dated October 1, 2002, to
be placed in the docket file.
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Attachment
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Wheeler)
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COST RECOVERY GROUP, INC,.

14252 Puffin Court, Clearwater, Florida 33762
Tel: 727-573-5787, Fax: 727-573-5675, E-MAIL: powck@aol com

October 1, 2002

Katherine Echternacht, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commissian
2540 Shumart Qak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 021005-EU
Dear Ms. Echternacht:

Pursuant to our conversation this morning, please be advised that Luxury Resort
International, Inc. d/b/a The Atlantic, hereby waives the time requirement for including its
Emergency Petition for a Variance on the October 15, 2002, agenda conference schedule
of the Coramission.

It is my understanding that staff has agreed to prepare and submit its
recommendation in time to reschedule the Petition to be addressed at the Commission’s
November 5, 2002, agenda conference,

As discussed, I am faxing a copy of the letter directly to you this morning, and
forwarding the original by U.S. Mail to be filed with the Division of Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services,

Thank you very much for your cooperation and attention to this matter.

Yours Very Truly,

V i 4

Marc Mazo

Authorized Representalive
Luxury Resort International, Inc.

Enclosures
Cc:  Daniel J. Melk, President
Luxury Resort International, Inc.



